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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 9:51 AM

To: Tee, Chee-Wah

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG  /  LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: 

CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3

Hi Chee Wah, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that third party yet to send in the LOD till date (Total Loss case).  

 

In view of above, we propose to submit W/P report and shall reopen for further handling when recevied third party 

claims document.   

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 2:20 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Noted and appreciate your update. Thank you. 

 

Tee Chee Wah 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims Department 
 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1089 
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Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click 
here to find out more 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:29 PM 
To: Tee, Chee-Wah 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3 

 

Dear Tee, 

 

Total Loss case. We are pending LOD from TP. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is 

strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah [mailto:Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:27 AM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Kindly check the status for this matter. 

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

 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah  

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:16 PM 
To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Appreciate if you can provide update for this matter. Thank you. 

 

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

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 6:47 PM 
To: Tee, Chee-Wah; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team 
Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR17023109/K1ja3 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 
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Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

  

Hi Joy, 

  

For your necessary action please. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 3:28 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Kindly advise the status for TP claim. 

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

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 11:00 AM 

To: Tee, Chee-Wah; Zayyer (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) 
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Dear Mr Tee, 

 

Thank you for the email 

 

Dear Zayer, 

 

Kindly assist CC3/LCR17023109/K1za3 

 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Tee, Chee-Wah [mailto:Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 10:56 AM 

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: AIG Ref: 6575447979SG / LKK Ref: TBA (SHA3904Y) 

 

Dear Vivian, 

 

Kindly request for TP video footage from SHA3904Y as there was another motorcycle involved in this collision. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Regards, 

 

Tee Chee Wah 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +64191089 | Fax +68357416  
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Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 

me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this 

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free 

and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either 

jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 

use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 

command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 

accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 

damage arising in any way from its use. 

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


